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Jarlsbad, New kexico
Jemuary 2, 1954

Repollo Uil Co.,
Box 156,
Hobbs, HNew kexico

Att;, LMir. fennm,
Dear ir:

In re ly to your letter of Jan, 10th im
regard to permi sion to plug your corip8ny's J. ‘e
Crump -2 well, I discussed this case witli Dr. iells
in ‘amta ¥s last week. His decision was t.ut Je
cannot approve the plurgimg and &henioament of &
conmerciel well.

If your comiany will put a rcisass signed
by each and every royalty owmer umrder this well amd
thes me%c & test on it is the prescrnce of a rejrescmative
o® ihe fiobbs -roratiomn Iffice aad the writer and if
gt that time it proves to be momr-cormercisl we cam
approve tie abandommnent of the woll, Umtil this is
dome we cammot Aap rove your requ:st.

Very itruly yours,
JQ iJe }{ulter,

State 01l & Gas imsp:GLul,

copy: ¥r. Surrett, -«imk.



